STAR JOINT COMMITTEE

17 JUNE 2020

PRESENT

Councillor Ryan (Tameside Council) (in the Chair).

Councillors Ali (Rochdale Council), T. Ross (Trafford Council) and McGee (Stockport Council) (Vice-Chair)

In attendance

Lorraine Cox Director STAR Procurement

Nichola Cooke Assistant Director STAR Procurement

Nikki Bishop Corporate Director of Finance and Systems, Trafford Council

Caroline Myers Trainee Solicitor, Trafford Council

Tom Wilkinson Assistant Director of Finance, Tameside Council David Wilcock Assistant Director Legal, Governance and Workforce,

Rochdale Council

Fabiola Fuschi Governance Officer, Trafford Council

-

1. ATTENDANCES

There were no apologies for absence received.

The committee clerk opened the meeting and asked elected members to nominate a chair and a vice-chair for the new municipal year 2020/21.

RESOLVED that Councillor Ryan, representing Tameside Council, be nominated chair and Councillor McGee, representing Stockport Council, be nominated vice-chair for the municipal year 2020/21.

2. MINUTES

The meeting of the STAR Joint Committee that took place on 17th December 2019 was not quorate; consequently, those present agreed that the reports be resubmitted at its next meeting on 17th March 2019. However, due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the social distancing measures put in place by the Government, March meeting had to be cancelled. Therefore, today's meeting was the first formally constituted meeting since September 2019.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the STAR Joint Committee meetings held on 18th September 2019 and on 17th December 2019 be approved as a correct record.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.

STAR Joint Committee 17 June 2020

4. 5-STAR 2019-20 Q2 PROGRESS REPORT

The joint committee gave consideration to a progress report of the Assistant Director which sought to inform of the quarter two STAR Procurement performance measures for 2019/20.

RESOLVED:

- 1. That the content of the report be noted;
- **2.** That the reporting of progress against Partner targets be agreed.

5. COVID19 UPDATE

The joint committee gave consideration to a report of the Director of Procurement on STAR immediate response to Covid-19 crisis and the framework to support remobilisation.

The Director shared with members and officers examples of how local businesses had been supported to diversify their production to Covid-19 related requirements.

Members commended the development of STAR Ten Point Plan to support local business during and beyond Covid-19 pandemic.

RESOLVED that the content of the Covid-19 update be noted.

6. Q3 Q4 5-STAR AND NEW MEASURES

The joint committee considered a report of the Assistant Director which informed of STAR Procurement performance measures for quarter three and four for 2019/20. The report also sought approval for the five STAR Key Performance Measures for 2020/21 and outlined the definition of savings as agreed with senior finance officers.

The Assistant Director reported that targets for 2019/20 had been exceeded on key performance indicators (KPI) such as ratified savings, income secured and percentage of contracts let with a social value KPI.

Members also noted the number of service level agreements secured and fulfilled, some of which with Sandwell and Birmingham Councils and Greater Manchester Health and Social Care Partnership.

RESOLVED -

- **1.** That quarter three and four STAR Procurement performance measures for 2019/20 be noted;
- 2. That the new five STAR Procurement measures for 2020/21 be agreed;
- **3.** That the definitions of savings be noted;
- **4.** That STAR Procurement performance measures for quarter three and four be circulated to all members of the four authorities and a press release be arranged to inform of the process to promote social value in procurement.

STAR Joint Committee 17 June 2020

7. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

There were no items of urgent business received.

8. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED that it be noted that next meeting take place on Wednesday 16th September 2020 at 2:00 p.m.

9. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION

RESOLVED that the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of "exempt information" which falls within descriptive category three of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

10. STAR PROCUREMENT BUDGET POSITION Q2 1920 INCLUDING SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

The joint committee gave consideration to a report of the Assistant Director on the STAR Procurement budget position at quarter two 2019/20 and sustainable growth.

RESOLVED -

- 1. That STAR Procurement budget position quarter two 2019/20 be noted;
- 2. That the ambition to secure sustainable growth which would allow STAR Procurement to review the fee to partners over coming years be supported.

11. STAR PROCUREMENT BUDGET OUTTURN 1920

The joint committee considered a progress report of the Assistant Director which sought to inform of the STAR Procurement budget outturn for 2019/20.

RESOLVED that the progress report be noted.

12. COLLABORATION ACCREDITATION REVIEW CAR

The joint committee considered a report of the Assistant Director which informed of the business case for a Collaboration Accreditation Review scheme.

RESOLVED that the contents of the business case for Collaboration Accreditation Review be noted.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and finished at 2.55 pm